
DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

STATE LINIVEASITY OF NEW YORK AT ALBANY 

1400 Washington Avenue, Albany', N.Y. 12222 

2 November 1973 

Vice President John W. Hartley 
Administration Building - Room 326 

Mr. Walter M. Tisdale 
Service Building "A" - ~~oom 103 

SUBJECT: Campus Progress Report No. 231 
Replace and Relocate Emergency Exit Hardware - Colonial 

Quad rang I e 

Yesterday we Inspected and accepted without reservation 
the above project. Owing to problems beyond our control the job 
completed about one month late. However, since it was not of a 
crucial nature the effects were not adverse. 

was 

The task consisted of moving emergency exit hardware from 
the exterior dormitory doors in the Colonial Quadrangle to the 
interior vestibule doors and to make certain other minor alterations. 
This permits students returning to their residences after hours when 
the doors are normally locked to take shelter In the vestibule while 
awaiting the unlocking of the vestibule doors, This Is a feature 
which is highly important on a cold winter's night. 

The job was we/ I executed by Harold Lapham and Son of 
A I bany, who was we I I ahead of h Is schedu I e but had to wait for 
del Ivery of the hardware since the suppliers were on strike. Al I 
four residence quadrangles now have this arrangement and it wl I I add 
to the convenience and comfort of the students. 
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cc: President Benezet 
Vice President Welch 

rMr. Brown 
Mr. Buckhoff 

518 • 457-33()() 
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Cable Address SUALB 


